SCHOOL OF LAW Case Western Reserve University

CASE WESTERN R_ESER‘v’E
UNIVERSITY School of Law Scholarly Commons
Documents United Nations 780 Commission

6-14-1994

Fax Re Progress Report on the Annexes

M. Cherif Bassiouni 1937-2017

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/documents_780

Recommended Citation

Bassiouni 1937-2017, M. Cherif, "Fax Re Progress Report on the Annexes" (1994). Documents. 110.
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/documents_780/110

This Document is brought to you for free and open access by the United Nations 780 Commission at Case Western
Reserve University School of Law Scholarly Commons. It has been accepted for inclusion in Documents by an
authorized administrator of Case Western Reserve University School of Law Scholarly Commons.


http://law.case.edu/
http://law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/documents_780
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/war_crimes_780
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/documents_780?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fdocuments_780%2F110&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages
https://scholarlycommons.law.case.edu/documents_780/110?utm_source=scholarlycommons.law.case.edu%2Fdocuments_780%2F110&utm_medium=PDF&utm_campaign=PDFCoverPages

DEPAUL
UNIVERSITY

Honorable Richard D. Cudahy
Chairman of the Board

Professor M. Cherif Bassiouni
President

Douglass W. Cassel, Jr.
Executive Director

TELEFAX TRANSMISSION

International Human Rights
Law Institute

Jeanne and Joseph Sullivan
Program for Human Rights
in the Americas

College of Law

25 East Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, lllinois U.S.A.
60604-2287

312/362-5919

FAX: 312/362-5923

TO: Mr. Ralph Zacklin
Deputy Legal Counsel
Office of Legal Affairs
United Nations
FAX: 212-963-6430

FROM: M. Cherif Bassiouni

RE: Progress Report on the Annexes
DATE: 14 June 1994

Dear Ralph:

1.) Attached please find an update on the Annexes.

2) I expect the following Annexes to be completed on 21 or 22 June: I, LA, I.B, I.C, II, I, IV,
VI, VLA, VLB, VII, IX, IX.A, X, X.A, X.B, XI, XI.A, and XII. They will be immediately sent to
Graham Blewitt. .

3) The remaining Annexes, III.A and VIII, will be completed in Chicago by the end of June.

4.) Annex V is to be prepared by Ms. Greve, but we are unable to reach her. Julio was supposed to

be following up on this one when he was in Geneva, but was obviously unsuccessful. I will try to reach
her.

5) For your information, Annex XI, Judge M’Baye’s report, was edited by Mrs. Molina in French
instead of English, despite my request to do it in English. The same is true of Lt.-Col. Kim Carter’s
report which Fenrick submitted. We have redone both in English.

6.) Thank you for sending me Fenrick’s latest fax. Julio was assigned to edit his reports. One of
the problems with the edited version that I received is that Fenrick lumped everything into a single report,




notwithstanding the topical divisions based on the list of Annexes. As a result, we are now in the process
of separating them in accordance with the schedule of Annexes. In so doing, we are going to have to
cut out the many pages devoted by Fenrick to the description of what he did and how he did it. We had
discussed not including many pages on methodology, preparation of missions, and other organizational
and logistical matters. I can understand Fenrick’s desire to include such details. However, because of
the size of the Annexes and their specific focus, we cannot give much space to such matters.

7.) Do you want me to send the Annexes as they are completed or wait to give you the whole set at one
time?

8. I trust that this gives you an updated and completed progress report on what is being done.

Best regards. ’
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